Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 11:00 AM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR; Angy Singh

Cc: Sameer Neve; Shane LaFave; Que EI-Amin; Robert Fedorchak; Robert Reineke; Mylotta, Pamela A -
DNR

Subject: RE: 20231024 - Soil Boring Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jane,

e Soils Report is already submitted electronically.

e Field work for non-hazardous waste excavation and disposal is scheduled to start on October 30, 2023.

e We submitted a request for EPA Generator ID Number yesterday.

e We are working on permitting for disposal of hazardous waste at US Ecology in Belleview, Michigan. We
anticipate contracting to be completed in a week or so.

e We expect to start TCLP positive soils excavation in the second week of November. Please review the report and
let us know if you have any questions before we start excavation for hazardous wastes.

Thank you.

Pratap N. Singh, Ph.D., PE

Principal Engineer | psingh@ksinghengineering.com
262.821.1171, ext. 105 (p) | 414.313.4718 (cell)
www.ksinghengineering.com

KSingh

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 10:20 AM

To: Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>

Cc: Sameer Neve <sneve@ksinghengineering.com>; Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Que EI-Amin
<que@scott-crawford.com>; Robert Fedorchak <rfedorchak@patrioteng.com>; Pratap Singh
<psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke <rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
<Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: 20231024 - Soil Boring Report
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Good Morning,
Thank you for the email. Please submit the report through the RR electronic submittal portal as soon as feasible.

Please confirm the planned schedule for soil excavation activities. Specifically indicate when the soils that are
characteristic hazardous waste will be excavated.



Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 6:16 PM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Sameer Neve <sneve@ksinghengineering.com>; Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Que ElI-Amin
<que@scott-crawford.com>; Robert Fedorchak <rfedorchak@patrioteng.com>; Pratap Singh
<psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke <rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>

Subject: RE: 20231024 - Soil Boring Report

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Jane,

The file we sent is quite large, so it is possible it did not go through. To access this report, please visit this link:
20231024 - Soil Boring Report.pdf

We will be uploading this report as well.
Thank you,

Angy K. Singh, Ph.D.

Director of Business Development | angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com
262.821.1171 (p) | 414.232.2420 (cell)

www.ksinghengineering.com

KSingh

From: Sameer Neve <sneve@ksinghengineering.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 6:10 PM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Que El-Amin <que @scott-crawford.com>; Robert Fedorchak
<rfedorchak@patrioteng.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>

Subject: 20231024 - Soil Boring Report
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Hi Jane,

Attached please find the results of the soil investigation for the proposed excavation areas starting October 30, 2023. We
kindly request your feedback on the same as soon as possible.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Sameer Neve, Ph.D., ENV SP

Staff Engineer | sneve@ksinghengineering.com
262.821.1171 (p) | 551.262.9210 (cell)
www.ksinghengineering.com
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